

Proposed Regulatory Language

Subsection (c), Section 360, Title 14 CCR, is amended to read:

§360. Deer

[No changes to subsections (a) or (b).]

(c) Additional Hunts.

(1) G-1 (Late Season Buck Hunt for Zone C-4).

. . . [No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]

(D) Number of Tags: ~~2,740~~ [0 - 5,000].

(2) G-3 (Goodale Buck Hunt).

. . . [No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]

(D) Number of Tags: ~~25~~ [0 - 50].

(3) G-6 (Kern River Deer Herd Buck Hunt).

. . . [No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]

(D) Number of Tags: ~~50~~ [0 - 100].

(4) G-7 (Beale Either Sex Hunt).

. . . [No changes to subsections (A) through (E)]

(5) G-8 (Fort Hunter Liggett Antlerless Deer Hunt).

. . . [No changes to subsection (A)]

(B) Season: The season for additional hunt G-8 (Fort Hunter Liggett Antlerless Deer Hunt) shall open on October ~~7~~ 3 and extend for ~~3~~ 2 consecutive days and reopen on October ~~14~~ 10 and extend for ~~2~~ 3 consecutive days, except if rescheduled by the Commanding Officer with Department concurrence between the season opener and December 31.

. . . [No changes to subsections (C)]

(D) Number of Tags: 20 (~~10 military and 10 general public~~).

. . . [No changes to subsections (E)]

(6) G-9 (Camp Roberts Antlerless Deer Hunt).

. . . [No changes to subsections (A) through (E)]

(7) G-10 (Camp Pendleton Either-Sex Deer Hunt).

. . . [No changes to subsections (A) through (E)]

(8) G-11 (Vandenberg Either-Sex Deer Hunt).

. . . [No changes to subsection (A) through (E)]

(9) G-12 (Gray Lodge Shotgun Either-Sex Deer Hunt).

. . . [No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]

(D) Number of Tags: ~~30~~ [0 - 50].

. . . [No changes to subsection (E)]

- (10) G-13 (San Diego Antlerless Deer Hunt).
... *[No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]*
(D) Number of Tags: ~~300~~ [0 - 300].
- (11) G-19 (Sutter-Yuba Wildlife Areas Either-Sex Deer Hunt).
... *[No changes to subsections (A) and (C)]*
(D) Number of Tags: ~~25~~ [0 - 50].
... *[No changes to subsection (E)]*
- (12) G-21 (Ventana Wilderness Buck Hunt).
... *[No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]*
(D) Number of Tags: ~~25~~ [0 - 100].
- (13) G-37 (Anderson Flat Buck Hunt).
... *[No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]*
(D) Number of Tags: ~~25~~ [0 - 50].
- (14) G-38 (X-10 Late Season Buck Hunt).
... *[No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]*
(D) Number of Tags: ~~300~~ [0 - 300].
- (15) G-39 (Round Valley Late Season Buck Hunt).
... *[No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]*
(D) Number of Tags: ~~2~~ [0 - 150].
- (16) M-3 (Doyle Muzzleloading Rifle Buck Hunt).
... *[No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]*
(D) Number of Tags: ~~20~~ [0 - 75].
... *[No changes to subsection (E)]*
- (17) M-4 (Horse Lake Muzzleloading Rifle Buck Hunt).
... *[No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]*
(D) Number of Tags: ~~40~~ [0 - 50].
... *[No changes to subsection (E)]*
- (18) M-5 (East Lassen Muzzleloading Rifle Buck Hunt).
... *[No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]*
(D) Number of Tags: ~~5~~ [0 - 50].
... *[No changes to subsection (E)]*
- (19) M-6 (San Diego Muzzleloading Rifle Either-Sex Deer Hunt).
... *[No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]*
(D) Number of Tags: ~~80~~ [0 - 100].
... *[No changes to subsection (E)]*

(20) M-7 (Ventura Muzzleloading Rifle Either-Sex Deer Hunt).

. . . *[No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]*

(D) Number of Tags: ~~450~~ [0 - 150].

. . . *[No changes to subsection (E)]*

(21) M-8 (Bass Hill Muzzleloading Rifle Buck Hunt).

. . . *[No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]*

(D) Number of Tags: ~~20~~ [0 - 50].

. . . *[No changes to subsection (E)]*

(22) M-9 (Devil's Garden Muzzleloading Rifle Buck Hunt).

. . . *[No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]*

(D) Number of Tags: ~~45~~ [0 - 100].

. . . *[No changes to subsection (E)]*

(23) M-11 (Northwestern California Muzzleloading Rifle Buck Hunt).

. . . *[No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]*

(D) Number of Tags: ~~20~~ [0 - 200].

. . . *[No changes to subsection (E)]*

(24) MA-1 (San Luis Obispo Muzzleloading Rifle/Archery Either-Sex Deer Hunt).

. . . *[No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]*

(D) Number of Tags: ~~450~~ [0 - 150].

. . . *[No changes to subsection (E)]*

(25) MA-3 (Santa Barbara Muzzleloading Rifle/Archery Buck Hunt).

. . . *[No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]*

(D) Number of Tags: ~~450~~ [0 - 150].

. . . *[No changes to subsection (E)]*

(26) J-1 (Lake Sonoma Apprentice Either-Sex Deer Hunt).

. . . *[No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]*

(D) Number of Tags: ~~25~~ [0 - 25].

. . . *[No changes to subsection (E)]*

(27) J-3 (Tehama Wildlife Area Apprentice Buck Hunt).

. . . *[No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]*

(D) Number of Tags: ~~45~~ [0 - 30].

. . . *[No changes to subsection (E)]*

(28) J-4 (Shasta-Trinity Apprentice Buck Hunt).

. . . *[No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]*

(D) Number of Tags: ~~45~~ [0 - 50].

. . . [No changes to subsection (E)]

(29) J-7 (Carson River Apprentice Either-Sex Deer Hunt).

. . . [No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]

(D) Number of Tags: ~~0~~ [0 - 50].

. . . [No changes to subsection (E)]

(30) J-8 (Daugherty Hill Wildlife Area Apprentice Either-Sex Deer Hunt).

. . . [No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]

(D) Number of Tags: ~~15~~ [0 - 20].

. . . [No changes to subsection (E)]

(31) J-9 (Little Dry Creek Apprentice Shotgun Either-Sex Deer Hunt).

. . . [No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]

(D) Number of Tags: ~~5~~ [0 - 10].

. . . [No changes to subsection (E)]

(32) J-10 (Fort Hunter Liggett Apprentice Either-Sex Deer Hunt).

. . . [No changes to subsection (A)]

(B) Season: The season for additional hunt J-10 (Fort Hunter Liggett Apprentice Either-Sex Deer Hunt) shall open on October ~~7~~ 3 and extend for ~~3~~ 2 consecutive days and reopen on October ~~14~~ 10 and extend for ~~2~~ 3 consecutive days, except if rescheduled by the Commanding Officer with Department concurrence between the season opener and December 31.

. . . [No changes to subsection (C)]

(D) Number of Tags: ~~85~~ 30 (~~25 military and 60 general public~~).

. . . [No changes to subsection (E)]

(33) J-11 (San Bernardino Apprentice Either-Sex Deer Hunt).

. . . [No changes for subsections (A) through (C)]

(D) Number of Tags: ~~40~~ [0 - 50].

. . . [No changes to subsection (E)]

(E) Special Conditions:

(34) J-12 (Round Valley Apprentice Buck Hunt).

. . . [No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]

(D) Number of Tags: ~~40~~ [0 - 20].

. . . [No changes to subsection (E)]

(35) J-13 (Los Angeles Apprentice Either-Sex Deer Hunt).

. . . [No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]

(D) Number of Tags: ~~40~~ [0 - 100].

. . . [No changes to subsection (E)]

(36) J-14 (Riverside Apprentice Either-Sex Deer Hunt).

. . . [No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]

(D) Number of Tags: ~~30~~ [0 - 75].

. . . [No changes to subsection (E)]

(37) J-15 (Anderson Flat Apprentice Buck Hunt).

. . . [No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]

(D) Number of Tags: ~~40~~ [0 - 30].

. . . [No changes to subsection (E)]

(38) J-16 (Bucks Mountain-Nevada City Apprentice Either-Sex Deer Hunt).

. . . [No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]

(D) Number of Tags: ~~75~~ [0 - 75].

. . . [No changes to subsection (E)]

(39) J-17 (Blue Canyon Apprentice Either-Sex Deer Hunt).

. . . [No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]

(D) Number of Tags: ~~25~~ [0 - 25].

. . . [No changes to subsection (E)]

(40) J-18 (Pacific-Grizzly Flat Apprentice Either-Sex Deer Hunt).

. . . [No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]

(D) Number of Tags: ~~75~~ [0 - 75].

. . . [No changes to subsection (E)]

(41) J-19 (Zone X-7a Apprentice Either-Sex Deer Hunt).

. . . [No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]

(D) Number of Tags: ~~25~~ [0 - 40].

. . . [No changes to subsection (E)]

(42) J-20 (Zone X-7b Apprentice Either-Sex Deer Hunt).

. . . [No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]

(D) Number of Tags: ~~20~~ [0 - 20].

. . . [No changes to subsection (E)]

(43) J-21 (East Tehama Apprentice Either-Sex Deer Hunt).

. . . [No changes to subsections (A) through (C)]

(D) Number of Tags: ~~50~~ [0 - 80].

. . . [No changes to subsections (c)(43)(E) through (e)(1)(E).]

Note: Authority: Sections 200, 203, 265, 460, 3051, 3452, 3453, 3953 and 4334, Fish and Game Code. Reference: Sections 200, 203, 203.1, 255, 265, 458, 459, 460, 3051, 3452, 3453, 3953 and 4334, Fish and Game Code.